North York Moors National Park Authority

The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York YO62 5BP
Tel: 01439 772700
Email:general@northyorkmoors.org.uk Andy Wilson
Planning enquiries: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk GChief Executive
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Mr Dennis Atkinson Your ref:

21 Alma Square

Scarborough Our ref: NYM/2016/0005/CVC
North Yorkshire L

YO11 IR y Date: =9 MR s
Dear Mr Atkinson

Condition Verification Check of Condition 21 of Planning Approval NYM/2015/0279/FL at
North Bridge Farm, Downdale Road, Stainfondale

I refer to the above verification check which was received on 15 January 2016 and the
subsequent details submitted on 1 March 20186.

I can confirm that the details submitted, regarding mitigation for barn owls, are acceptable, in
pursuant to Condition 21 of the above approval.

I trust that the above advice is of assistance, but if you have any further queries please don't
hesitate to contact Hilary Saunders (Planning Team Leader) at the above address.

Yours sincerely

Mr C M France P R
Director of Planning {‘ Nt
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Working together to sustain the landscape and life of the North York Moors for both present and future generations to enjoy




